i . ‘ . . March 24, 1987 .

!,f
MEMORANDUM FOR: Sholly Coordinator
FROM: Rajender Auluck » Acting Director
BWR Project Directorate #1, DBL
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BIWEEKLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE

OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE
(TAC 63532)

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation, Docket No. 50-220, Nine Mile Point

Nuclear Station, Unit No. 1, Oswego County, New York

Date of amendment request: October 30, 1986 as supplemented by letter dated

January 15, 1987,

Brief description of amendment: The amendment modifies Figures 2.1.1 and

3.1.7aa of the Appendix A Technical Specifications regarding the Timiting
relationships between core power and core flow rate.

Date of issuance: March 24, 1987

Effective date: March 24, 1987

Amendment No.: 92

Facility Operating License No. DPR-63. Amendment revised the Technical

Specifications.

Date of initial notice in Federal Register: January 28, 1987 (52 FR 2884).

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendment is contained in a
Safety Evaluation dated March 24, 1987
No significant hazards consideration comments received: No.

Local Public Document Room location: State University of New York, Penfield

Library, Reference and Documents Department, Oswego, New York 13126,

" B703310574 5y, ~.- __  Original signed by

. PDR 0324 b

R APoeR °5°°0§§o * Rajender Auluck , Acting Director

e — BWR Project Directorate #1, DBL
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